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Jones, William V., EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mike Pippin [mike @ pippinlic.com]

Wednesday, March 02, 2011 1:52 PM

Jones, William V., EMNRD

RE: Possible Uncemented Wells in Case 14563

STATE B GAS COM #1.ppt; WBD EMPIRE ABO UNIT #26C.ppt; WBD EMPIRE ABO UNIT #
23B.ppt; WBD EMPIRE ABO UNIT #21A.ppt; WBD ANTHONEY #1.ppt; WBD KERSEY
STATE #5.ppt; REVESED NW WATERFLOOD Spreadsheet 2 14 11.xls

As requested, | have attached WBDs of the red wells on your list.

| have also attached WBDs for the last 3 blue wells on your list and added them to the big spreadsheet (at the bottom),
which is also attached. | believe there is good cement 2400'-3400' on the 3 blue wells | looked at and the 2nd red well. It
does not appear that the outside operated wells, State B Gas Com #1 (15-01611) or the Empire Abo unit #23B (15-02614)

have good cement.

If you have any other questions or concerns, please advise.

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD [mailto: William.V.Jones@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 12:08 PM
To: jamesbruc@aol.com

Cc: Mike Pippin; Brooks, David K., EMNRD
Subject: Possible Uncemented Wells in Case 14563

Hello Jim:

Sending to you as the attorney for Lime Rock.

Mike Pippin sent a revised AOR list with TD’s and cement tops. | also searched for all wells drilled to the target
depths and within %2 mile of any of the 10 proposed injection wells.

Anyway, the attached list has 7 wells to be investigated a bit further.

The three red wells may be uncemented over the proposed 2400 to 3400 feet injection interval, but if Mike will
_Iook at them again and if possible send wellbore diagrams? '

The four blue wells appeared in my list but not in Mike’s. The Tigner St #2 is likely undeterminable (like OCD
rules...). Please look at the last three wells to see if cement tops cover the injection interval — send diagrams if
not too much trouble.

If we get this finalized, then we can talk about the land situation.

Thank You,
Will Jones



STATE B GAS Com #1

Three Rivers Operating Co.

Empire, Pennsylvanian Gas

(J) Section 29, T-17-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, NM
Today's Date: 3/2/11 APl#: 30-015-01611 — M. PIPPI
Spud: 3/5/53 ' It o N

Completed: 8/24/53
Elevation: 3717' KB

13-3/8" 48# Csg @ 539", Cmt with 500 sxs
(Circ.Cmt to surf.)

17-1/2" Hole
To 539

Queen @ 1225’

<+«—— TOC @ 1609’ — Temp Survey

San Andres @ 1945’ 9-5/8" 32.3# Csg @ 2003

Cmted w/150 sx

12-1/4" Hole
To 2003’

Glorieta @ 3335
Drinkard @ 4885’

Abo @ 5595’

——————70C @ 6660’ — Temp Survey

Penn @ 7800’

10/83: Landed 2-3/8“ Tbg @10,023’
w/pkr @ 9990'.

~ Penn perfs @ 10,102’-10,127°

10/83: Perfed Morrow @ 10,036’-10215’

8-3/4" Hole
e PB 10,270° 7" 26# csg @ 10,370', Cmt w/883 cf cmt

Mississippi @ 10,570 s

Devonian @ 11,065

Spotted 25 sx cmt @ 12,000’ &
Ellenburger @ 12,060’

125 sxcmt @ 11,250’

TD 12,4371



ANTHONEY #1

LIME ROCK RESOURCES
NEW WELL

Today's Date: 3/1/11 APl#: 30-015-37691 — M. PIPPIN
1050’ FSL & 330’ FEL (P) Section 30, T-178-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, NM

Spud: 8/31/10
Completed: 10/15/10
Elevation: 3629 GL 8-5/8" 244 J-55 Casing @ 477"
Cmt w/375 sxs. Circ 123 sx to Surface
12-1/4" hole
Queen @ 1085’
Grayburg @ 1462”
San Andres @ 1811’
2-7/8"tbg @ 4752'.
Glorieta @ 32071’
Yeso @ 3313
Perfed Yeso 3616’-4672’
PBTD 4838’
7-7/8" hole

5-1/2" 17# Csg @ 4882’
TD 4900’ Cmt with 950 sx
Circ 165 sx cmt to Surface



KERSEY STATE #5

LIME ROCK RESOURCES
NEW WELL

Today's Date: 3/1/11 API#: 30-015-37693 - M. PIPPIN’
’ 2310’ FSL & 890' FEL (P) Section 32, T-178-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, NM

Spud: 11/6/10
Completed: 1/5/11
Elevation: 3683 GL 8-5/8" 24# J-55 Casing @ 458"
Cmt w/300 sx. Circ 157 sx to Surface
12-1/4" hole
TOC @ 1200’ Calc @ 75%
Queen @ 1218’
Grayburg @ 1613”
San Andres @ 1967’
2-7/8" tbhg @ 4997".
Glorieta @ 3433’
Yeso @ 3598’
Perfed Yeso 3875’-4988'
PBTD 5047’
7-7/8" hole

5-1/2" 174 Csg @ 5089"
TD 5106’ Cmt with 1200 sx
Circ 165 sx cmt to Surface

¢



Today's Date: 3/2/11
Spud: 12/28/59

Completed: 1/26/60
Elevation: 3673' GL

Grayburg @ 1862’

San Andres @ 2440’

Glorieta @ 3483

Abo @ 5836’

EMPIRE ABO UNIT #23B

APACHE CORP
ACTIVE

APIl#: 30-015-02614 -- M PIPPIN
1930’ FNL & 1930’ FEL (G) Section 6, T-18-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, NM

8-5/8" Casing @ 544'
Cmt w/250 sx. Circ cmt to Surface

11" hole

/1 2/03: 2-3/8" tbg @ 6216’

TOC/CBL @ 4950

6/97: Perf ABO @ 5940'-6000°

12/03: Perf ABO @ 5342’-6142’

ABO perfs @ 6131'-47’. Sq in 4/79.
4/79: Perfed 6184'-6235'.
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7-7/8" hole 5-1/2" Csg @ 6241

TD 6242’ Cmt with 850 sx.



EMPIRE ABO UNIT #26C

BP AMERICA PRODUCTION COMPANY

P&A’ED
APl#: 30-015-01673 -- M PIPPIN

Today's Date: 3/2/11
Spud: 1/8/54

Completed: 5/23/54
Elevation: 3715' GL

1/09: Perf @ 380’
& circ 100 sx cmt

17-1/2" hole

1/09: Spot 25 sx cmt 700’-400:

San Andres @ 1920’
12-1/4" hole

1/09: Spot 25 sx cmt 2050’-1859’

1/09: Perfed SQ holes @ 3350’ & SQ
w/60 sx cmt. Calc TOC @ 2941,
TOC inside 5-1/2" csg @ 3121,

Glorieta @ 3355’

Circ hole
w/9.5 plug

mud before
plugs set.

Abo @ 5525

Wolfcamp @ 6905’

PBTD 7464’
7-7/8" hole

TD 7505’

990’ FNL & 1650’ FWL (C) Section 32, T-178-S, R-28-E, Eddy County, NM

10 sx cmt 60’ - Surface

25 sx cmt 570°-470’
13-3/8" Casing @ 554
Cmt w/550 sx. Circ cmt to Surface

8/79: Sq bradenhead w/300 sx cmt.
TS —~cmt @ 0’-600’

9-5/8" Casing @ 1969’
Cmt w/600 sx. Circ cmt to Surface

8/79: Perfed SQ holes @ 1975’ & SQ
w/96 sx cmt. TOC/TS @ 1800’

8/79: Perfed SQ holes @ 2350’ & SQ
w/150 sx cmt. Calc TOC @ 2400’

8/79: Perfed SQ holes @ 4500’ & SQ
w/1000 sx cmt. TOC/TS @ 3660’

8/79: Perfed SQ holes @ 5130’ & SQ
w/100 sx cmt. Calc TOC @ 4476’

TOC/CBL @ 5175’
5-1/2" CIBP @ 5632’ & top w/25 sx cmt

2/61: Perfed ABO @ 5745'-5907

-1/2" CIBP @ 6140’

Upper WOLFCAMP perfs 6800°-57’
WOLFCAMP perfs 7392'-97’

5-1/2" Csg @ 7505'

Cmt with 200 sx. Calc TOC @ 6143



EMPIRE ABO UNIT #21A

BP AMERICA PRODUCTION COMPANY
Today's Date: 3/2/11 P&A’ED

Spud: 4/15/60 API#: 30-015-01648 - M. PIPPIN
Completed: 4/29/60

Elovation: 3683 gL 1001 FSL & 1089" FWL (L) Section 31, T-178-8, R-28-E, Eddy County, NM

10 sx cmt 60’ - Surface

Yates @ 570’ 25 sx cmt 570°-470°
11" hole 8-5/8" Casing @ 1274
Cmt w/?? sx. Circ cmt to Surface
~25sx cmt 1210’-1324’
Queen @ 1140’ Girc hole
w/9.5 salt
gel mud
before
plugs set.
San Andres @ 1675’
 Glorista @ 3400° 25 sx cmt 3400’ — 3300
25 sx cmt to 5560’
4-1/2" CIBP @ 5727
e
% Perfed ABO 5810°-5916’
|l
o
PBTD 5939’ !
7-7/8" hole

. 4-1/2" 9.5# Csg @ 5971
TD 5971’ Cmt with 850 sx
Circ cmt to Surface



